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From: Jason Schoenholtz [Jason@RegattaRealEstate.com)

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 5:50 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Change of Address

Please change the principal mailing address for the corporations below to:

701 4t Street
Suite 101
Miami Beach, FL 33139

Entity Name EntitANumber
1446 OCEAN DRIVE ASSOCIATION, INC. 752257

1455 MICHIGAN AVENUE OWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC. N99000R07097
1523 WEST CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC. Ng7000§06981
330 CONDOS CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC. No4oood11335
363 WASHINGTON CONDOMINIUM, INC. 717456

8000 INDIAN CREEK CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC. N0600gb03544
681 COLLINS ASSOCIATION, INC. U Sus—
7315 BYRON AVENUE CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC. NO5000011727
827 COLLINS BUILDING, INC. _

919 MICHIGAN CONDOMINIUM, INC. 714284

921 APARTMENT ASSOGIATION, INC.

7007%

921 JEFFERSON AVE. ASSOC., INC.

BAY PLAZA CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.

N980%006495
75531 '

BAY POINT EAST CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.

No70dboD4106

BAYSHORE TERRACE CONDOMINIUM, INC.

7177

BRICKELL TERRACE CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC,

NG90P000443

CASA DEL REY CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.

7265

CASABLANCA CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION OF SQUTH

BEACH, INC. N010i003618
CLARIS CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC. NO50OR008174
DECOPLAGE REALTY, INC. POTOD'Q1 7976
DOMICILE LOFTS CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC. N0400‘01 0770

ENCLAVE ON 50UTH BEACH CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION,

INC. N9O90CR002576
ENCLAVE ON THE BAY CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC. NG7004005393
EQUALITY HOUSE, INC, 70907

EUCLID GARDENS CONDOMINIUM, INC. 71585

GALERIA CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC. 75146

GALIL | CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC., 75972

GOLD COAST CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC,

NO400qQP12118

GRCVE HAUS CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.

NO3000R05925

HAVANA MCON CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.

N04000p11488

HELENE MARIE CONDDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC,

NO0OOOR03609

HIBISCUS SOUTH CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.

N99000§2493

INDUSTRY CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.

NOG00OCR7553




